
Mr Paul Lynch 
Consultant 
c/o Murray Waste Recycling Limited 
Coolatore 
Ferns 
Enniscorthy 
Co. Wexford 

15 November 201 1 WO258-01 

An Ghnfomhmmcht urn ChwrnhnO Cmhshuoil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
EastAt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 

T: t353 53 916 0600 
F: t353 53 916 0699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: w.epa. ie  

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

re: Waste Licence Application in respect of Murray Waste Recyclinp. Limited at 
Coolatore. Ferns. Co. Wexford 

Dear Mr Lynch 

I acknowledge receipt on 1 1 November 201 1 of information requested under Article 
14(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations. I am to advise you 
that the information is currently being assessed for compliance the above referenced 
Regulations. 

Yours sincerely, 

Eve O’Sullivan 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


